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Branch has

been formed in this Parish, and much interest has been awakened in
the work.

The Woodstock Branch was formed in February, 1888. Much inter-
est is taken in the erection of a hall in the Parish for Sunday School
and other Church purposes. The receipts for the year amount to
$170.13.

In the Mission of Ludlow and Blissfield, there are three branches of
the Association. That in connection with the Church of St. James the
Great has succeeded in raising the sum of $90, of which $80 has been
expended in the erection of a fence to enclose the Church yard, and $10
in the purchase of an oil stove for the vestry. During the year a
Branch has been formed at Doaktown, In a very short time this
Branch was enabled to invest $100 in the Savings Bank, and hope to
add to the fund, until from that and other sources, a Church can be
secured for Doaktown, Since then, the members have had the satisfac-
tion of seeing the ground for a Church marked out, and materials for
the frame placed beside it. A small Branch has been formed in Lower
Ludlow. Tts present object is to collect sufficient money to build a
small Mission Room for that part of the Parish, the District School in
which the lay reader now holds service being inconvenient and not
always available. The receipts, from sales of needlework and members’
fees, amount to $115, and the members are encouraged to begin to build
the Missicn Room, on the spot selected for a Church by the late Father
Hudson. The proposed building will probably cost about $600, and
assistance from friends outside the Mission would be gratefully ac 'ohled.

The Burton Branch of the Association has now thirty members.
The receipts of the year, from members’ fees, donations, and a sale of
needlework, amount to $137. With this money, much needed repairs
have been made to the Parish Church: $20 has been paid for insuring
it; materials provided for a fence to enclose the Church yard; and $11
have been added to the Parish endowment. The members who attend
St. Pauls Church have been working to add to a fund for a chancel
window, and a beautiful window, representing the baptism of our Lord,
Wwas recently placed in the Church,

The St. John Girls Branch consists at present of twenty-seven
ordinary and twenty-seven associate members. Eighteen meetings have
been held during the year. In November the sum of $25 was remitted
to Bishop Kingdon for the maintenance of the work at Ludlow, com-
pleting the annual donation ($50) for 1888. A sale of work was held
on December 5th, and the proceeds amounted to $88.76.

A donation of $25 was sent to Bishop Kingdon on December 18th
for the Church at Birch Ridge; and also a box of usefal and fancy
articles for a Christmas tree for the Sunday School children at the
same place,

A Branch was formed in Hillsboro, Albert County, in January, 1888,
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